COUNTY OF NEVADA

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

950 MAIDU AVENUE, P.O. BOX 59902

NEVADA CITY, CA 95959-7902

(530) 265-1411 FAX (530) 265-9849  www.nevadacountyca.gov

David Garcia

Trisha Tillotson Director of Public Works

Community Development Agency Director

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: February 11, 2025

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: David Garcia, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution to approve Program Supplement No. N049 Rev.2 to

Administering Agency-State Agreement No. 03-5917R in the amount of
$13,490,000 for the Dog Bar Road over Bear River Bridge Replacement
Project — District |1

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: Funding is provided by the Highway Bridge Program (BRLO) and State Exchange
Funds. Project cost is estimated at $13,490,000.

BACKGROUND: On May 27, 2014, the Nevada County Board of Supervisors signed resolution
14-197 accepting $525,000 of BRLO funds and on April 26, 2022, via Resolution 22-167, the
Nevada County Board of Supervisors accepted an additional $300,000 in BRLO funds, plus $3,000
in local funds totaling $828,000 for replacement of a bridge on Dog Bar Road over the Bear River.
The State has additionally prepared Program Supplement Number N049 Rev. 2 in the amount of
$13,490,000 which includes $3,000 of State Exchange Funds. The Program supplement provides
reimbursement guidelines and stipulations which must be followed in order for costs to be eligible
for reimbursement.

The Dog Bar Bridge over the Bear River Bridge replacement project is scheduled to begin
construction in spring 2025.

Program Supplement Number N049 Rev. 2 must be approved and executed by the Board of
Supervisors In order to obtain the project funds.

Attachments:
1. Resolution to approve Program Supplement No. NO49 Rev. 2 to Administering Agency-State
Agreement No. 03-5917R in the amount of $13,490,000 for the Dog Bar Road over Bear
River Bridge Project
2. Program Supplement N049 Rev. 2

Item Initiated by: Patrick Perkins, Principal Civil Engineer
Approved by: David Garcia, Director of Public Works
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